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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 
November 17, 2023 

 
To:  Sheila Jones, Supervisor, District I 

     Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District II 
     Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District III 
    Karl Banks, Supervisor, District IV 
    Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V 
 

From:  Tim Bryan, P.E., PTOE 
        County Engineer  
 

Re: Final Acceptance 
Highway 22 at King Ranch Road Intersection Improvements 
Project No.: STP-0024-00(055)LPA/108165 
 
 

The Engineering Department requests the Board approve and authorize the Board President to sign the 
attached letter accepting the above referenced project and releasing the contractor from any further 
obligations. 
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November 20, 2023 
 
Hemphill Construction Company, Inc. 
P.O. Drawer 879 
Florence, MS 39073 
  
Attn: Richard Rula 
 
RE: FINAL ACCEPTANCE 

Project No. STP-0024-00(055) LPA/108165 
Madison County 

 
Dear Sir or Madam: 
 
Reference is made that your contract with the Madison County Board of Supervisors, know as Local Surface 
Transportation Program Project No. STP-0024-00(055) LPA/108165, Madison County, has been 
satisfactorily completed and said work is hereby officially accepted by the undersigned, effective November 
20, 2023. 
 
This acceptance terminates your contract and releases you of any further obligations to the Madison County 
Board of Supervisors. 
 
Yours very truly, 
 
 
 
 
Gerald Steen 
President 
Madison County Board of Supervisors 
 
PC: State LPA Engineer – MDOT 77-01 
 State Construction Engineer – MDOT 73-01 
 Central Records – MDOT 89-01 

District 5 Engineer – MDOT 
District 5 LPA Engineer – MDOT 
Stantec  
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